Agency number: 525
Agency title: Department of Ceramic Engineering
Start date: ? 1961
End date: 1985
Creation:
Abolition:

Administrative history note:
On 12 September 1960 Council gave its approval for a full-time course in Ceramic Engineering to commence in the School of Chemical Technology in the Faculty of Applied Science from 1961 (resolution 60/131). At that time it was also noted that "the appointment of an Associate Professor is envisaged in order to effectively develop the Department of Ceramic Engineering". Dr E. R. McCartney was appointed to this position of associate professor on 10 July 1961 (Council resolution 61/77).

On 12 November 1979 as a result of the merger of the schools of Chemical Technology and Chemical Engineering, the department was moved to the School of Metallurgy effective from 1 January 1980 (Council resolution 79/157).

Following a review of Faculty of Applied Science, on 9 September 1985 Council resolved to rename the School of Metallurgy as the School of Materials Science & Engineering and transfer all staff of the Department of Ceramic Engineering to the Department of Materials effective from 1 January 1986 (resolution 85/96ci). As a result the department ceased to exist from this date

Unregistered preceding agencies:

Unregistered succeeding agencies:

Superior agencies:                  Period of relationship
269 School of Chemical Technology      1961 - 1979

Unregistered superior agencies:

Unregistered subordinate agencies:

Record series created by this agency (in chronological order by start date): Date range of creation
549 Booklet Leaflet Collection of the Department of Ceramic Engineering 1957 - 1985